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From: corphelp
Sent: : Tuesday, January 25, 2011 3:25 PM
To: '‘Lorena Navas'
Subject: RE: wrong ein #

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuousiy assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Lorena Navas [mailto:Inavas@ascarlo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 1:41 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: wrong ein #

Thank you!
Qur correct EIN# should be: 52-230 3795
our Document# is PO1000008745

our Corporate Name is Ascarlo Corporation.

Best regards,

Lorena Navas
ASCARLO CORP
TEL: 754-234-7061
FAX: 305-422-0950

Lnavas@ascarlg.com

On Jan 10, 2011, at 9:04 AM, corphelp wrote:

You can reply back to this email with the correct number and we will update our records. When you reply
please include your corporate name and document number,

Thank You

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State
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From: Lorena Navas [mailto:Inavas@ascarlo.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 3:45 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: wrong ein #

my ein # is incorrect in your website. how do i change it?

thanks,

Lorena Navas
ASCARLO CORP
TEL: 754-234-7061
FAX: 305-422-0950

Lnavas@ascarlo.egm
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